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TO 2011 SENATE BILL 42
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
2 1. Page 1, line 4: after “employees;” insert “and”.
3 2. Page 1, line 5: delete the material beginning with “faith,” and ending with
“authority” on line 6 and substitute “faith”.

5 3. Page 2, line 8: delete the material beginning with that line and ending with
6 page 3, line 2.

7 4. Page 3, line 5: delete “under s. 48.981 (8) (am)” and substitute “by the
8 department”.

9 3. Page 3, line 10: delete lines 10 to 19 and substitute “once every 5 years after

10 that initial training.”.

11 (END)
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Malaise, Gordon

From: Malaise, Gordon

Sent:  Saturday, May 07, 2011 11:58 AM

To: Kelly, Scott

Subject: RE: Amendment to SB 42

That's what | thought, but | thought | had better check to make sure.

Yes, I'll use the previous amendment as a base document and insert the additional change.

From: Kelly, Scott

Sent: Saturday, May 07, 2011 11:46 AM
To: Malaise, Gordon

Subject: RE: Amendment to SB 42

Thanks for getting back to me, Gordon.

| do want to change Section 1 of the bill as you indicate. | do NOT want to change Section 5 (?). | believe
that language begins with "Every school board shall offer to every district employee” or something like
that. | do not want to change that. Most private schools in this state have training that go beyond what
we're requiring for public schools. | would hate to have a private school say "Hey look, we don't have to
do what we're doing!"

Thank you for your clarification on who people must report to. | believe that will be sufficient. I'm trying to
minimize the change to current law.

Can you combine the above change with the earlier amendment to create an Amendment 27 We'll return
#1 to the author (us).

Thanks again!

Scott

From: Malaise, Gordon

Sent: Sat 5/7/2011 11:39 AM
To: Kelly, Scott

Subject: Amendment to SB 42

Scott:

| was out of the office yesterday, but am in today catching up, so | got your message about another
amendment to SB 42.

By striking "district” you are in effect making private school employees mandatory child abuse reporters
too. That begs the question whether you also want private school employees to receive the training
required of public school employees further down in the amendment. |f so, that provision needs to be
amended too.

Also, you asked to whom do mandatory reporters report. Under current law, child abuse reporters report
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td'the county department of human services or to a local law enforcement agency, i.e., the sheriff's department or
a municipal police department. Generally speaking, the entire reporting and investigation process is already
covered in current law. SB 42 merely inserts school employees into that process.

Gordon
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